
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT EE 



Robert G. Kuhs 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dubois, James (ENRD) <J~mes.Dubois@usdoj.gov> 
Wednesday, November 26, 2014 8:37AM 
Robert G. Kuhs; Ted Chester 
RE: Granite Exhibit 4 Allodation 

Ok, I am fine with this change. Narrows the field, and hopefully focuses the discussion and resolution. Good luck. 

From: Robert G. Kuhs [mailto:rgkuhs@kuhsparkerlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 9:21 PM 
To: Ted Chester 
Cc: Dubois, James (ENRD) 
Subject: Re: Granite Exhibit 4 Allocation 

No objection. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 25, 2014, at 7:19 PM, Ted Chester <tchester@smilimdlaw.com> wrote: 

Jim 

In the second entry, I would ask that it be kept the same as what currently exists, i.e., "Granite 
Construction Company (Little Rock Sand & Graveline.)" I don't think any words should be added (or 
subtracted) that might suggest the parties have reached any particular understanding with respect to 
the manner in which title is held. 

Ted 

From: Robert G. Kuhs [mailto:rgkuhs@kuhsparkerlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 5:52PM 
To: Dubois, James (ENRD) (James.Dubois@usdoj.gov) 
Cc: Ted Chester 
Subject: Granite Exhibit 4 Allocation 

Jim: In follow-up to our call, please break out the Big Rock water as follows: 

Pre- Overlying 
Rampdown Production Percentage 

Claimant Name Production Right Share 

Granite Construction Company: Big Rock 
Facility 126 126 (Calculate) 

Granite Construction Company: Littlerock 
Facility (Little Rock Sand & Graveline.) 400 234 (Calculate) 
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NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying documents are confidential and privileged. If you 
receive this transmission in error, please delete immediately. Unauthorized disclosure, copying, or 
distribution, of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
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